From: Srivatsa, Niroop

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:17 PM

To: amoore@Wendel.com; Bryan Wenter (bryan.wenter@msrlegal.com); Dave Baker
(dave@obrienhomes.net); Caryn Kali (CARYN@obrienhomes.net); 'Dennis O'Brien
(dobrien@obrienhomes.net)’

Cc: Malathy Subramanian (Malathy.Subramanian@bbklaw.com); Falk, Steven
Subject: CEQA consultants

Hi all,

Attached is the City’s list of on-call CEQA consultants. Please let me know if you have any questions or
comments. Also, you can find the agenda and staff report for next Monday’s Planning Commission
meeting here.

Regards,
Niroop

Niroop K. Srivatsa

Director, Planning & Building Services Department
City of Lafayette

Direct: (925) 299-3206 | Main: (925) 284-1976
www.lovelafayette.org

How are we doing? Please take a moment to fill-out our customer satisfaction form here!
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Planning & Building Department
3675 Mt. Diablo Blvd, Suite 210
Lafayette, CA 94549
Tel. (925) 284-1976

LAFAYETTE www.lovelafayette.org
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ON-CALL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS LIST

The City of Lafayette recently when through a Request of Qualification and interview process for
selection of Environmental Consultants to provide environmental services for one or more
proposed project including but not limited to general plan amendments, zoning changes, hillside
development permits, land use permits, subdivisions, variances, specific plans, and other
projects. The Environmental Consultants will be responsible for the preparation of
Environmental Impact Reports, Environmental Impact Statements, Negative Declarations,
technical studies, and other California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and National
Environmental Protection Act (NEPA) documentation for proposed projects.

Company’s Primary
Name Contact
Impact Shabnam

Phone Number

th .
(510) 267-0494  sbarati@impactsciences.com 205 147 Street, Suite 1230

Sciences Barati Oakland, CA 94612
22561 Main Street, Suite
M-Group Kristi Bascom  (510) 634-8443 kbascom@m-group.us 200
Hayward, CA 94541
Michael 500 Ygnacio Valley Road,
Baker Darcy Kremin ~ (925) 906-1460 DKremin@mbakerintl.com Suite 300
International Walnut Creek, CA 94596
1625 Shattuck Avenue,
Placeworks Steve Noack (510) 848-3815 snoack@placeworks.com Suite 300
Berkeley, CA 94709

Rincon
(o HIIETNESI Karly Kaufman
Inc.

(510) 834-4455  kkaufman@rinconconsultants. 449 15" Street, Suite 303
ext. 1005 com Oakland, CA 94612
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